
From: lincolntownadmin@gmavt.net
To: Bristol Town Administrator
Cc: tmcgowan@lincolnvermont.org; "Eric Cota "
Subject: RE: Lincoln Road to be closed to all traffic beginning Sept. 3 for approx. one month
Date: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 9:38:11 AM
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Hi Valerie,
We would like to introduce ourselves and to express our interest in being involved in
discussions and decision-making processes regarding recent traffic closures and the
possibility of closing Briggs Hill Rd. These closures have a significant impact on our
residents, and we believe it’s important to be part of these conversations.
We are currently completing a traffic study that includes a count of vehicles on West
River Rd. The study reveals that approximately 1,700 vehicles use this road daily.
Given this volume, it’s reasonable to assume that additional vehicles are using
Lincoln Rd to access Route 116, especially as you approach Atkins Rd with its further
crossroads.
The alternative routes available are far from ideal, adding considerable time to
commutes for residents, vendors, and delivery trucks. This also poses challenges for
emergency services in the area.
I trust you understand the gravity of these issues. If Bristol were in a similar situation,
I am confident that you would ensure the concerns of your residents were given the
appropriate consideration at the decision-making level.
There is currently no action item that we are seeking other than working together to
address these concerns effectively.
Best regards,
Trish
 

 
From: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:57 AM
To: lincolntownadmin@gmavt.net
Cc: tmcgowan@lincolnvermont.org; Eric Cota <bristolhighway@gmavt.net>
Subject: RE: Lincoln Road to be closed to all traffic beginning Sept. 3 for approx. one month
 
Hi Trish,
 
I recommend it be an agenda item.   I am not in the office today.  Is there anything we
can touch base on in advance, perhaps another Zoom call?  Is there a particular
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action you would be asking the Selectboard to consider?
 
Thanks,
 
--Valerie
 
Valerie Capels, Town Administrator
& Emergency Management Director
Town of Bristol
1 South Street
P.O. Box 249
Bristol,  VT  05443
P: (802) 453-2410  Ext. 1
F: (802) 453-5188
E: townadmin@bristolvt.org
W: www.bristolvt.org
FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/
IG: https://www.instagram.com/townofbristolvt/
 
Please note this email message, along with any response or reply, may be
considered a public record subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records
Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315‐320).
 
From: lincolntownadmin@gmavt.net <lincolntownadmin@gmavt.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:44 AM
To: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org>
Cc: tmcgowan@lincolnvermont.org
Subject: RE: Lincoln Road to be closed to all traffic beginning Sept. 3 for approx. one month
 
Morning Valerie!
 
Thank you for sharing that. My Selectboard chair, Tim McGowan and I would like to
attend the next Bristol selectboard meeting on 9/9 to touch base on this closure and
the Briggs Hill situation. Do you think an agenda item is needed, or would it be better
to bring it up during the public comment?
 
Thank you,
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From: Bristol Town Administrator <townadmin@bristolvt.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 6:27 PM
To: Will Elwell <welwell@bristolrescuevt.org>; Patrick Reen <Patrick.Reen@mausd.org>; Thomas
Mozzer <Thomas.Mozzer@vermont.gov>; James.Mack@shelburnepdvt.org; Nason, Bruce
<Bruce.Nason@vermont.gov>; Brett LaRose <Chief@bristolfiredepartment.org>;
info@bristolrescue.org; Eric Cota <bristolhighway@gmavt.net>; Bristol Clerk <clerk@bristolvt.org>;
info@trivalleytransit.org; Assistant <assistant@bristolvt.org>; Lawrence Library Director
<director@lawrencelibraryvt.org>; peeker@gmavt.net; Roy Schiff <rschiff@slrconsulting.com>;
Brian M. Cote <bcote@slrconsulting.com>; Josh Masterson <josh@mastersonexcavation.com>; Matt
Huizenga <matt@mastersonexcavation.com>; Town of Bristol <town@bristolvt.org>
Cc: Patricia Waugh <townadmin@lincolnvermont.org>; rainvb@wcvt.com; danober@gmavt.net;
Done Gale <sgrmaker@yahoo.com>; lincolnstorevt@gmail.com; Matthew Collins
<matt.nash7777@gmail.com>; Tim McGowan <tmcgowan@lincolnvermont.org>
Subject: Lincoln Road to be closed to all traffic beginning Sept. 3 for approx. one month
Importance: High
 

To All,

Below is an announcement that has been sent to the Addison Independent, posted to
various social media platforms, and provided through the New England 511 Web

site.   I will try to call the Post Office tomorrow.

 

NOTICE

TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURE

LINCOLN ROAD in BRISTOL

Beginning September 3, 2024

Lincoln Road in Bristol will be closed to all traffic from Briggs Hill Road near Bartlett
Falls to Eagle Park beginning Tuesday, September 3 for a major riverbank

restoration/repair project in two locations.  The project may take up to a month to
complete depending on the weather.  Briggs Hill Road (Bristol)/Atkins Road (Lincoln)
may be used as a detour.  Additional detour routes include Quaker Street to Route 17
(Starksboro) or York Hill and West Hill Roads (Lincoln) to Upper Notch Road (Bristol).

 Please note that portions of Briggs Hill Road and Atkins Road will be limited to one
lane at each end with mobile traffic signals.  Allow for delays.

 Access to the swimming holes along the closed section of Lincoln Road will be
prohibited during this time.  Violators will be ticketed and/or towed.  Questions or
concerns? Contact the Bristol Public Works Department at (802) 453-4707 or the
Town Office at (802) 453-2410.
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--Valerie

 

Valerie Capels, Town Administrator

& Emergency Management Director

Town of Bristol

1 South Street

P.O. Box 249

Bristol,  VT  05443

P: (802) 453-2410  Ext. 1

F: (802) 453-5188

E: townadmin@bristolvt.org

W: www.bristolvt.org

FB: https://www.facebook.com/bristolvt/

IG: https://www.instagram.com/townofbristolvt/

 

Please note this email message, along with any response or reply, may be considered a public
record subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315‐320).
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